
MEMORANDUM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Staff Bridge Branch 
4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Room 330 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9309  FAX (303) 757-9197 
 
 
 
Date: June 5, 2001  
 
To: All Bridge Rating Manual Users  
 
 
From: Mark A. Leonard  
  
 
Subject: CDOT Bridge Rating Manual Revisions 
 
 
Section 1, the Table of Contents, the Introduction and the Revision Log of the CDOT Bridge Rating Manual 
have been updated. All revisions have been identified with vertical bars to the left of the related paragraphs in 
Section 1. Please replace the entire Section 1, the Table of Contents, the Introduction and the Revision Log in 
your copy of the Bridge Rating Manual. These revisions are available electronically through the CDOT bridge 
web page. 
 
 http://www.dot.state.co.us/DevelopProjects/DesignSupport 
 
Structural personnel should review and become familiar with these revisions. If you have any questions or 
recommendations for improvement please contact: 
 
 mark.leonard@dot.state.co.us                757-9309 
 mahmood.hasan@dot.state.co.us          757-9064 
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
MAL/MH/mh 
 
 
Distribution via e-mail: 
 
Unbewust     
Talmadge     
Greer, FHWA    
Staff Bridge Employees                             
Structural Consultants  
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